APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 11, 2016 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Ali, Clewell, Cooper, Deckert, Fair, Gessler, Greenawalt, Homic, Irani, Miller, Pistole, Racchini, Sechrist and Wachter. Excused: Garrow, Kleinman, and Mocek.

- II. On a Greenawalt/Killam motion, the minutes from September 27th 2016 were approved as presented.
- III. Co-Chairs Report—Marcy Rearick notified the co-chair today that FDNT 471 was not on the October Senate Agenda—only its approval as a DE course was included. This has been added to the November Agenda. The footnote change was made as requested by Senate to the AA General Studies program.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report-they approved the two WI proposals on today's agenda.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 16-39 BSED Early Childhood Education, program catalog description change, program revision
 - Need program student learning outcomes in proposal. None listed.
 - Double check that the max credits doesn't go over state limit [Meeting scheduled with Lynnan to discuss.]
 - Have them change COMM 103 to ACE 103.
 - On a Wachter/Miller motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - b. 16-40 SPLP 412 Organization and Administration of Speech, Language and Hearing Problems, prerequisite change, catalog description change
 - On a Wachter/Miller motion, the proposal was postponed because the proposer had added a note that they wished to make additional changes to the course.
 - c. 16-41 Certificate, Vocational Technical Education, program revision
 - Need program outcomes.
 - Course deletion for VOED 403?
 - ACE 103 for COMM 103.
 - On a Greenawalt/Irani motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - d. 16-45 BS Communications Media/Media Marketing, new track
 - Letters from of support from ECOB
 - Remove cr from two locations where numbers add up to 120.
 - Need total degree requirements of 120 credits
 - Removed footnote of 300 or above courses.
 - [After the meeting it was discovered that five of the course titles did not match the catalog]
 - On an Irani/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - e. 16-46 BS Safety, Health, and Environmental Applied Science, catalog description change
 - Remove extra Science in the agenda/minutes title.
 - On a Miller/Deckert motion, the proposal was approved. Wachter abstained.
 - f. 16-47 BS Computer Science/Languages and Systems, program revision
 - Add to rational that some of the math courses have updated numbers.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - g. 16-48a NURS 212 Fundamentals I Theory, course revision, credit hour change
 - On a Clewell/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.

- h. 16-48b NURS 236 Fundamentals II Theory, prerequisite change, course revision, catalog description change
 - Rational should be NURS 431.
 - On a Clewell/Ali motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- i. 16-48c NURS 331 Care of the Child and Family Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - On an Irani/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- j. 16-48d NURS 333 Maternal-Neonatal Health Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - On an Irani/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- k. 16-48e NURS 431 Public/Community Nursing Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - On an Irani/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- I. 16-48f NURS 433 Psychiatric/Mental Health Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - On an Irani/Ali motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- m. 16-48g NURS 437 Adult Health II Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - Check internship / credit hours. There is 1 credit for 40 clock hours. Need a proposal for NURS 493.
 - What program is this course going to be used for?
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was postponed. Greenawalt abstained.
- n. 16-48h NURS 440 Nursing Management Clinical, course revision, credit hour change
 - Clarification for internship hours.
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was postponed. Greenawalt abstained.
- o. 16-48i NURS 330 Care of the Child and Family, course revision, catalog description change
 On a Deckert/Irani motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- p. 16-52 IFMG 460 Analysis and Logical Design, course revision, catalog description change (prerequisite)
 - On an Irani/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved. Ali abstained.
- q. 16-54 Bachelors in Theater/Musical Theater, new track
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was approved.
 - [After the meeting the following issues were discovered:
 - 1) The first footnote referenced in the program needs to be numbered 1 not 6.
 - 2) The courses listed in the catalog for a program are listed in alpha order which means that multiple groups of courses are in the incorrect order in the iwiki.
 - 3) There were also several course titles that do not match the catalog and four course numbers that do not match the catalog.]
- r. 16-55 Global Health Minor, new minor
 - Consider retooling the proposal to be a potential new track in the recently approved Public Health major. There is also a rural health track in public heath that may be a good fit.
 - Many courses do not fit the title—they do not seem global.
 - Suggest that the proposers look at the accreditation criteria for the Public Health program to sharpen the focus.
 - Consider adding economics and political science for policy.
 - There was a concern raised that a student could potentially pick courses that would not provide them with enough courses in the global health area. More natural science classes might be needed.
 - It was agreed that two members of the committee meet with the proposer to explain how the proposal needs to be revised.
 - On an Irani/Cooper motion, the proposal was returned.
- s. 16-56 NURS 431 Public/Community Health Clinical, Type II Writing Intensive Designation
 - On a Fair/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- t. 16-57 NURS 440 Nursing Management Clinical, Type II Writing Intensive Designation
 - On a Fair/Clewell motion, the proposal was approved. Greenawalt abstained.

- u. 16-58 KHSS 333 Psychology of Coaching, course revision, credit hour change
 - Suggest making program revisions to reflect changing credit hour change.
 - On a Killam/Fair motion, the proposal was approved. Racchini abstained.

The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m. Respectfully submitted by Justin Fair